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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 7:54 PM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Idaho

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Calcite from Lane's Quarry, Massachusetts
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Idaho
- Azurite with Malachite from Copper Queen Mine, Bisbee, Arizona
- Quartz var. Smoky from Sierra Blanca, New Mexico
- Quartz (Faden-habit) with Cookeite from west of Bland, Arkansas
- Quartz pseudomorphous after Crocidolite (Tiger-Eye) from South Africa
- Quartz with Tourmaline inclusions from Capelinha, Brazil
- Quartz var. Amethyst from July 4th Pocket, Intergalactic Pit, Maine
- Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York
- Stibnite from Herja Mine (formerly Kisbanya), Romania
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Hollis Taylor property near Centerville, North Carolina
- Quartz var. Amethyst from North Carolina
- Quartz var. Amethyst Scepter from Tong-kol Mine, South Korea
- Quartz var. Amethyst Scepter from (Ulsan Mine), South Korea
- Quartz var. Amethyst Scepter from Denny Mountain, Washington Plus many, many more...
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